
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, July 29, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on all outstanding projects 
considered by the City, including the 23 Club project.

Staff Contact: Scott Shaver
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From: Scott Shaver <sshaver@scottsbluff.org> 

Date: July 24, 2019 at 1:12:22 PM MDT 

To: Kimberley Wright <kwright@scottsbluff.org> 

Cc: "Kent Hadenfeldt (KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com)" 

<KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com>, Nathan Johnson <njohnson@scottsbluff.org> 

Subject: Next Agenda 

Based on the OBVIOUS lack of information shared with the Council on projects. I would like to 

get an update on ALL OUTSTANDING (uncompleted) projects on the next meeting. I don't care 

if they were started back in the '80s or just last week. As I have stated many times in the past, if 

necessary put "possibly take action". I feel that all items should have the ability to be acted on or 

we are just wasting our time. As is evident from the pathway project, things change and we need 

to be able to modify or cancel projects that don't fit with the direction we want to go.  

  

An example: I was told a few weeks ago about a possible delay in the 23 Club project that might 

push it off until next year but we, as a Council, have been told NOTHING about it. Based on 

Nathan's statements at the special meeting, the project must be on schedule. I know we were told 

their donations were conditional on it being completed this calendar year. That was why we 

agreed to do funding on this project w/o taking the time to budget for it in advance. If something 

has changed, the Council should be the first to know but since it's been several weeks, I'm sure 

there must be a misunderstanding.  
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OUTSTANDING PROJECT LIST 

 

1)  Update on the progress of the Regional Landfill to date  
2)  Update on the 42nd street project  
3)  Update on the 23 club to date  
4)  Update on the solar project  
5)  Update on the pathway  
6)  Update on RFQ for school safety zones 
7)  Update on 18th Street Plaza 
8)  Update on Western States Bank 
9)  Update on Scooters 
10)  Update on Aulick Truck Shop 
11)  Update on Reichert Truck Stop 
12)  Update on Hilltop Estates 
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